
 [External Email]

From: Hill, Shannon
To: Downtown West Project
Subject: FW: NOA
Date: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 3:46:01 PM

 
 

From: Keyon, David 
Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 2:25 PM
To: Karl Heisler <kheisler@esassoc.com>; Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Re: NOA
 
Hi Karl,
 
We are working on that now.  
 
I will try to sign electronically and send back over.
 
Thanks!
 
David Keyon
Principal Planner, Environmental Review
City of San Jose
(408) 535-7898   david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov

From: Karl Heisler <KHeisler@esassoc.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 2:23 PM
To: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Keyon, David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: RE: NOA
 
 

 

The other thing I just realized (sorry; I am out of practice) is that we need a Notice of Completion for
the Clearinghouse.  It looks like Planning staff prepared the NOC for the NOP, but I only have a PDF. 
 
Have you already prepared a NOC for the DEIR?
 
Sorry!!!!
 
Karl F. Heisler
ESA | Environmental Science Associates
Note that I am working remotely – call or text my mobile at (415) 377-5303.
550 Kearny Street, Suite 800
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 [External Email]

San Francisco, CA  94108-2512
phn 415.896.5900 | fax 415.896.0332
 

From: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 1:56 PM
To: Karl Heisler <KHeisler@esassoc.com>
Cc: Keyon, David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>; Downtown West Project
<downtownwest@esassoc.com>
Subject: RE: NOA
 
Karl, see attached.
 
Thanks!
 
Shannon Hill, Planner
Planning, Building & Code Enforcement
| Environmental Review Section
City of San José |
200 East Santa Clara Street
Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov
|
(408) 535 - 7872
 

From: Karl Heisler <KHeisler@esassoc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 1:52 PM
To: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Keyon, David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: NOA
 
 

 

Shannon:  Can you please send me a signed copy of the NOA as a PDF for transmittal to the State
Clearinghouse?
 
Thanks.
 
Karl F. Heisler
Senior Technical Associate

ESA | Environmental Science Associates
Celebrating 50 Years of Work that Matters!!

Note that I am working remotely – call or text my mobile at (415) 377-5303.
550 Kearny Street, Suite 800
San Francisco, CA  94108-2512
phn 415.896.5900 | fax 415.896.0332
kheisler@esassoc.com
|
esassoc.com

Follow us on
LinkedIn
|
Facebook
| Twitter
| Instagram
| Vimeo
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